
From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:   BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Thursday, 30 December, 2021 18:38
Subject:   Running of T.No.07147/ 07148 CCT-ERS-CCT Sabari Special 2021

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters Office,

Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad

No.T.405/Sabarimalai specials/2021                                                                                              Dt: 30.12.2021.
DRMs/BZA,
GTL
CCM/PM,
CCM/ PS, CRSE/ SCR
CPTM/SRly
CPRO/
SCR
C/-
PED/ Chg/ NDRB.
 
            Sub:  Running of  T.No.07147/ 07148 CCT-ERS-CCT Sabari Special
2021
            Ref
: (1) Railway Bd. M.No.21/CMC/32(A) Dt.16.12.21
                 
(2) CPTM/S.Rly Lr.No T.405/SCR Special. 
dated. 30.12.2021
                   
In order
to clear extra rush of passengers, arrange to run the following Sabarimala
special trains under the
head
of ‘Train On Demand’ type-TOD.

This special train will be
Fully reserved service.
The fare of this special
train will be @ 1.3 rate.  

T.No. 07147/ 07148 Kakinada Town – Ernakulam Jn – Kakinada Town Special via EE,
 BZA, GDR,
RU, TPTY, KPD,JTJ,CBE.
 Ex. CCT on 04.01.22 (Tue) & 11.01.22 (Tue)   &   Ex.  QLN
on  05.01.22 (Wed) & 12.01.22 (Wed).

Composition : 10 GSCN, 2 ACCN, 1 ACCW,  6 GS, 2
SLR = 21 Coaches
Maintenance: The rake will be maintained at COA depot during 14.00
to 20.00 hrs on 03.01.22 & 10.01.22. 
BPC will
be issued as
COA-CCT-ERS-CCT-COA.
 
            Detailed timings are
enclosed vide Annexure.
Note:
1) The rake should not be moved to wayside stations after maintenance.
           2) Booking of advance reservation will be
advised by Dy. CCM/PRS/SC to CPRO. 
 

Sr.DOM, 
Sr.DME, Sr. DEE/ BZA, GTL  are
requested to issue necessary instructions to keep a copy of the 
notification with  concerned Loco Pilot & Guard who are  working these 
Special Trains.
Please
note and notify all concerned. 
 

N. K.
Muraleedharan Nair
          STM/ Chg      
    for 
CPTM/ SCR

 
C/-Secretary to GM for kind information of GM,
AGM,SDGM,DGM(G),
PCOM,PCCM,PCME,PCE,PCEE,PCSTE,CELE,CEGE,FA&CAO(WST)/SC
CEE(Plg&Op), PCPO, PCSO, PCSC/SC, CESE/SC.CPTM, CCM/ All Zonal
Railways,  PED/CHG/NDRB,
CPRO/ SCR for arranging wide publicity through
press and other electronic media. DRMs/SC,HYB,GNT,NED.
CCM/ PS may kindly intimate the earnings by the special
train after the trip for future planning. GGM/IRCTC/SC for information
and
necessary action please.
DSC/ SC,BZA,GTL, GNT,HYB, NED  SCM(Catg),
TI/ Chg, COIS/ Hqrs, Emergency Ctrl/Hqrs,
Comml.Ctrl/ Hqrs/SC.
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Annexure

 
Detailed Timings  CCT – ERS -
CCT  Special (via  NDD-EE- BZA, RU, TPTY, KPD, JTJ)

 
 

07147 CCT-ERS ï¿½ Station ï¿½ï¿½ 07148 ERS-CCT
17.00 (d) Kakinada town (a) 19.30

17.20/17.22 (a/d) Samalkot jn (a/d) 17.30/17.32
17.50/17.52 (a/d) Dwarapudi (a/d) 17.08/17.10
18.38/18.40 (a/d) Rajamundry (a/d) 16.40/16.42
19.05/19.07 (a/d) Nidadavolu Jn (a/d) 16.07/16.09
19.37/19.39 (a/d) Tadepalligudem (a/d) 15.35/15.37
19.54/19.56 (a/d) Eluru (a/d) 15.10/15.12
21.00/21.10 (a/d) Vijayawada (a/d) 14.10/14.20
21.48/21.50 (a/d) Tenali (a/d) 12.50/12.52
22.40/22.42 (a/d) Chirala (a/d) 11.50/11.52
23.04/23.06 (a/d) Ongole (a/d) 11.03/11.05
00.50/00.52 (a/d) Nellore (a/d) 09.48/09.50

01.30/01.32 (PTT)
01.40/01.42 (WTT) (a/d) Gudur (a/d) 09.14/09.16 (PTT)

09.30/09.32 (WTT)
02.35/02.45 (a/d) Renigunta 07.35/07.45
03.10/03.15 (a/d) Tirupati 07.15/07.20
04.25/02.27 (a/d) Chittoor (a/d) 05.48/05.50

05.10/05.15(PTT)
05.25/05.30 (WTT) (a/d) Katpadi (a/d) 05.25/05.30 (PTT)

05.30/05.35 (WTT)
06.15/06.20 (a/d) Jolarpettai (a/d) 03.43/03.45
07.52/07.55 (a/d) Salem (a/d) 01.47/01.50
08.50/08.55 (a/d) Erode (a/d) 00.50/00.55
10.42/10.45 (a/d) Coimbatore (a/d) 23.17/23.20

11.13 (T) Podanur (T) 23.10
11.47/11.50 (a/d) Palakkad (a/d) 21.37/21.40

12.55 (T) Shoranur (T) 21.10
13.10/13.15 (a/d) Thrisur (a/d) 20.10/20.15

15.15 a. Ernakulam Jn. d. 19.00
 


